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Sept. 30 - 2

Sir,

With reference to your ap¬

plication of the 16th instant for a

Licena covering the montrantable tim¬

ber in the Townships of Havilland,

Supper, Archibald, and Tilley, I am

directed by the Superintendent General

of Indian Affairs to invite a tender

from you stating what bonus you

will be prepared to pay in addition

to ground rent of $1.00 per equare mile

and due in accordance with the

Tariff (a copy of which is placed

herewith) for the timber. I am to

add that there are other applicants

for the limit from whom tenders

have

Alex. Futhorland Esq

Cannifton

Ont.

808 55

Ottober
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